
GULF BREEZE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE MEETING AGENDA  

     
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 15, 2016 

EXECUTIVE MEETING, 6:30 P.M. 
  COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL WILL HOLD A BUDGET WORKSHOP AT 5:00 P.M. PRIOR TO 
THE EXECUTIVE MEETING 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
  
3. ACTION AGENDA ITEMS 
 

A. Public Hearing on Variance Request from the CRA Design Guidelines for a proposed 
professional building at 67 Baybridge Drive 

 
B. Approval of Development Review Board Recommendations: 

 
1. Our Gang, LLC 

Request to develop new subdivision located at 
113 Navarre Street and 410 Warwick Street 
 

2. Northern Horizons, LLC  
Request to expand parking lot at  
33 Gulf Breeze Parkway (The Bridge Bar) 

 
C. Award of bid for Landscape Architecture Design Services  

 
D. Approval to establish a FEMA Alternative Project, West Golf Course Bunkers 

 
E. Approval of time extension for the Northwest Florida Water Management District Grant 

 
F. Approval of Ordinance 05-16, Amending the deadline for qualification of candidate 

 
G. Authorization to remove glass from the list of recyclables in the City’s contract with Allied 

Waste 
 
4. NEW ITEMS 
 
5. INFORMATION ITEMS 

 
6. PUBLIC FORUM 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
If any person decides to appeal any decisions made with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or public hearing, such 
person may need to insure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and any evidence 
upon which the appeal is to be based. The public is invited to comment on matters before the City Council upon seeking and 
receiving recognition from the Chair.   If you are a person with a disability who needs accommodation in order to participate in a 
public hearing you are entitled to the provision of certain assistance.  Please contact the City Clerk’s office at (850) 934-5115 or 
at 1070 Shoreline Drive, Gulf Breeze at least one (1) week prior to the date of the public hearing. 























 
 

 

MINUTES 
  DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 

JUNE 7, 2016 
TUESDAY………..6:30 P.M. 

CITY HALL OF GULF BREEZE 
 

PRESENT    ABSENT   STAFF  
Joe Henderson    Maggie Thorp   Shane Carmichael  
George Williams   Ramsey Landry  Stephanie Lucas 
John Adams    
Laverne Baker  
Bill Clark  
   

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairman George Williams.  
 
The City Clerk called roll and gave the invocation and pledge of allegiance. 
 
After Roll Call, a motion was made by Mrs. Baker to approve the May 3, 2016, minutes as written. 
Mr. Clark seconded the motion.  The May 3, 2016, minutes were approved unanimously.    
 
Mr. Williams asked if any members had any exparte communications regarding the pending case.  
There were none.   
 
PROJECT NO. JDPL2-16-0004:   JEREMY J. AND ELISA R. TWIDWELL, 343 DEER 
POINT DRIVE, GULF BREEZE, FLORIDA, REQUEST TO CONSTRUCT A 
BOARDWALK AND PIER WITH A COVERED BOAT LIFT AT 343 DEER POINT DRIVE, 
GULF BREEZE, FL.   
 
Jason Taylor with Wetland Sciences, Inc., 3308 Gulf Beach Highway, Pensacola, Florida, appeared 
before the Board on behalf of the applicants.  Mr. Taylor presented the case and answered questions.    
 
Shane Carmichael, Director of Community Services, presented the staff report to the Board and 
answered questions.   
 
Mr. Adams made a motion to approve the project as submitted.  Mr. Clark seconded.  The vote to 
approve the project was unanimous.   
 
PROJECT NO. JSDL3-16-0001:  OUR GANG, LLC, 3010 WESTFIELD DRIVE, GULF 
BREEZE, FLORIDA, REQUEST TO DEVELOP NEW SUBDIVISION TO BE NAMED 
WARWICK PLACE AT 113 NAVARRE STREET AND 410 WARWICK STREET, GULF 
BREEZE, FL.   
 
Renee Foret and Sam Lundy with Foret and Lundy Builders, 1031 Westfield Road, Gulf Breeze, 
Florida, appeared before the Board as owners and developers of the subdivision.  They presented the 
case and answered questions.    
 
Shane Carmichael, Director of Community Services, presented the staff report to the Board and 
answered questions.   
 

slucas
Highlight



DRB Minutes 
June 7, 2016 
Page 2 

 

 

Mayor Pro Tem Henderson made a motion to approve the project with the following changes to the 
plat:  1) location and sizes of utility lines be included on the face of the plat, and 2) removal of the 
extraneous information.  Mr. Clark seconded.  The vote to approve the project was unanimous.   
 
Mr. Carmichael stated the project is classified as a Level III Development and the case would go 
before the City Council for final approval on June 20, 2016.  
 
PROJECT NO. JMLL3-16-0001:   NORTHERN HORIZONS, LLC, P.O. BOX 1144 GULF 
BREEZE, FLORIDA, REQUEST TO EXPAND THE PARKING LOT AT 33 GULF BREEZE 
PARKWAY, GULF BREEZE, FL (THE BRIDGE BAR).   
 
Tom Hammond with Hammond Engineering, Inc., 3802 North "S" Street, Pensacola, Florida, 
appeared before the Board on behalf of the applicants.  Mr. Hammond presented the case and 
answered questions.   Nick Wheatley, 33 Gulf Breeze Parkway, Gulf Breeze, Florida, answered 
questions from the Board.   
 
Shane Carmichael, Director of Community Services, presented the staff report to the Board and 
answered questions.  He advised the Board that the City's stormwater consultant approved the 
stormwater plan. 
 
Mr. Clark made a motion to approve the project as reflected in the amended plans.  Mr. Adams 
seconded.  The vote to approve the project was unanimous.   
 
Mr. Carmichael stated the project is classified as a Level III Development and the case would go 
before the City Council for final approval on June 20, 2016.  
 
PROJECT NO. JVCL3-16-0001:   MATEER PROPERTIES, INC., 1032 FT. PICKENS ROAD, 
PENSACOLA BEACH, FLORIDA, REQUEST TO CONSTRUCT A PROFESSIONAL 
BUILDING, AT 67 BAYBRIDGE DRIVE, GULF BREEZE, FL.   
 
Greg Uzdevenes, 918 Cervantes Street, Pensacola, Florida, appeared before the Board on behalf of 
the applicants.  Mr. Uzdevenes presented the case and answered questions.   Dan Green, Manager of 
the Commercial Association for Baybridge, answered questions from the Board regarding exterior 
paint colors for the new building and assured it would be in keeping with the surrounding offices. 
 
Shane Carmichael, Director of Community Services, presented the staff report to the Board and 
answered questions.  He explained that the applicant was asking for a variance to waive the 
architectural requirements of Chapter 26 of the City's Code of Ordinances.  Construction of the 
Baybridge Office Complex predates the creation of the Community Redevelopment Agency and the 
proposed architectural design for the new building would not be in compliance with Chapter 26.  The 
applicant is requesting to construct the new building so it will mirror the existing buildings.   
 
Mayor Pro Tem Henderson made a motion to approve the project as submitted.  Mrs. Baker 
seconded.  The vote to approve the project was unanimous.   
 
Mr. Carmichael stated the project is classified as a Level III Development and the case would go 
before the City Council for final approval on June 20, 2016.  

slucas
Highlight

slucas
Highlight



DRB Minutes 
June 7, 2016 
Page 3 

 

 

 
OPEN FORUM  
 
NEW INFORMATION 
 
Mr. Carmichael reminded the Board that the annual financial disclosure forms must be filed by July 
1, 2016.   
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  The meeting was adjourned at 7:10 p.m.   
 
      ATTESTED TO: 

 
____________________________________  
Stephanie D. Lucas, City Clerk 
 














































































































































	June 15 2016 Executive Session agenda
	Agenda

	Variance Request from the CRA Design Guideline
	June 7 2016 DRB Recommendations
	Our Gang Staff Report
	Our Gang Application
	Bridge Bar Staff Report
	Bridge Bar Application
	Bridge Bar Plan Update 05 19 2016.pdf
	Image_20160606_0009
	Image_20160606_00010
	Image_20160606_00011
	Image_20160606_00012
	Image_20160606_00013
	Image_20160606_00014
	Image_20160606_00015
	Image_20160606_00016


	Landscape Architecture Design Recommendation
	FEMA ALT Project - W Course Bunkers
	NW FLWMD Grant Time Extension
	Ordinance 05 - 16 Amending Deadline for Qualification
	Recycling Options



